
Countable and uncountable nouns 
 

 

 

  

Countables 

We can use a / an  - s  singular 

Some – algunos/algunas   plurales 

Any - ninguna 

An apple 

A  watermelon 

There’s an apple. 

There´s no watermelon 

 

How many sandwiches do you eat a 

week? 

I eat five sándwiches. 

I eat a sándwich. 

I eat a lot of sándwiches 

I eat many sándwiches. 

I don’t eat sándwiches. 

I don’t eat many sándwiches. 

There’s a book on the table. 

There are some books on the floor. 

There’s an apple in my backpack. 

There are some chips in backpack. 

There aren’t any bananas. 

 

 

Uncountable 

There’s milk 

There’s no coffee 

Some 

any 

 

How much coffee do you  drink a 

day? 

I drink much coffee 

I drink a lot of coffee. 

I don’t drink much coffee 

I don’t drink a lot of coffee 

There’s some milk 

There isn’t any coffee 

 



Preguntas Contables 

A / an, how many, any 

Is there an apple on the table? 

Are there any cookies? 

How many eggs are there? 

 

Preguntas no contables 

Any, how much 

 

Is there any sugar? 

How much milk is there? 

 

 
1. How much/ many fruit do you eat a week? 

Well, I have Orange/ an Orange everyday for breakfast, and I eat a lot 

of/ much fruit. 

 

2. How often do you eat vegetable/ vegetables? 

I usually eat many/ a lot of french fries. Is that a vegetable? 

 

3. How much/ many times a week do you eat rice/rices? 

About twice a week. But I eat potato/ potatoes everyday. 

 

4. Do you eat many/ a lot of seafood? 

Well, I eat much/ a lot of fish. 

 

5. Do you eat meat/ meats? 

Well I don’t eat beef / beefs, but I eat many / a lot of chicken. 

 

6. How much / many eggs do you eat a week? 

I don’t eat much / many. I don’t like egg / eggs 
 


